John Scholz

From: Jonathan Kienle

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:15 PM
To: John Scholz

Subject: Fwd: January Refill Allocation

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Jonathan Kienle <jkienle @porscheriverside.com>
Date: January 6, 2022 at 1:09:00 PM PST

To: Steve Kienle <skienle@waltsag.com>

Subject: FW: January Refill Allocation

From: George McKenzie

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:08 PM
Teo: Jonathan Kienle

Subject: FW: January Refill Allocation

18 Units

From: Aleccia, Alex <Alex.Aleccia@audi.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 7:53 AM

To: George McKenzie <gmckenzie@waltersaudi.com>; Brett McKinley <bmckinley@waltersaudi.com>;

Eric Lafever <glafever @waltersaudi.com>
Cc: Galvin, Curtis <Curtis.Galvin@audi.com>
Subject: January Refill Allocation

Team,

Please see below for your January Refill Allocation assignments.

ariant Exterior Interior

3B8294 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSI g Brilliant Black Rock Gray

2Pg297 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSI g Manhattan Gray Metallic Okapi Brown
3B69549 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TESI g Ibis White Black

3B6574 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSI g Glacier White Metallic QOkapi Brown
2p8222 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSI g Brilliant Black Black

2P8264 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSI g Ibis White Black

2F9465 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSIq Mythos Black Metallic Black

2F9520 2022 | A4 Sedan 40 TFSI g Florett Silver Metallic Black

3E4372 2022 | A4 Sedan 45 TFSI q Navarra Blue pear] effect Rock Gray
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3B6260
3B6398
2V3140

2V4122
2Vv4141
2V4134
2V4147
2F6513

Best regards,

Alex Aleccia

Alex Aleccia
Area Sales Manager

Audi of America, Inc.
Mobile +1-310-210-9841
alex aleccia@audi.com
kttp:/fwww.audiusa.com

2022 | A4 Sedan 45 TFSI q Daytona Gray Pear! Effect Okapi Brown
2022 | A5 Sportback 40 TFSI g Manhattan Gray Metallic Black
2022 | A5 Sportback 40 TFSI g Brilliant Black Black
2022 | A5 Sportback 40 TFSI g Marhattan Gray Metallic Black
2022 | Q7 55 TFSl g Mythos Black Metallic Black
2022 | Q755 TFSI q Navarra Blue pear] effect Black
2022 | Q755 TFSl g Glacier White Metallic Okapi Brown
2022 | Q7 55 TFSl q Florett Silver Metallic Black
2022 | 8Q7 Mythos Black Metallic Arras Red
[
‘ [ 'S
Cros From U
\) P 526
2) 3863%
3 J 2V 31 40O
4 ) 2V 1272



gz

John Scholz

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Team,

Please see below for your January Refill Allocation assignments.

Aleccia, Alex <Alex.Aleccia@audi.com>
Thursday, January 6, 2022 7:53 AM
Kevin Bolden; Chris Blair; John Scholz

Galvin, Curtis

January Refill Allocation

3B6658 2022 | A4 Sedan40 TFSI g Terra Gray Metallic Black
3E4346 2022 | A4 Sedan 45 TFSI ¢ Navarra Blue pearl effect Rock Gray
3C5715 2022 | Q3 S line 45 TFSI g Chronos Gray Metallic Black
3C5718 2022 | Q3 Sline 45 TFSI g Chronos Gray Metallic Black
3C5688 2022 | Q3 S line 45 TFSI g Ibis White Okapi Brown
3D1600 2022 | Q3 Sline 45 TFSI g Mythos Black Metallic Black
3C5979 2022 | Q3 S line 45 TFSI g Glacier White Metallic Pear]l Beige
3A9393 2022 1 33 S line 45 TFSI g Mythos Black Metallic Black
3A9449 2022 | Q3 8 line 45 TFSI q Navarra Blue pearl effect Black
3A9411 2022 | Q3 S line 45 TFSI g Glacier White Metallic Pearl Beige
3D1527 2022 | Q3 S line 45 TFSI g Ibis White Black
3A9423 2022 | Q3 8 line 45 TFSI g Chronos Gray Metallic Black
20Q0042 2022 | Q755 TFSI g Navarra Blue pearl effect Metro Gray
2V4116 2022 | Q7 55 TFSI q Samurai Gray Metallic Black
2V4137 2022 | Q755 TFSI g Carrara White Black
2F6815 2022 | SQ7 Daytona Gray Pearl Effect Black
2F6907 2022 | 8Q7 Navarra Blue pearl effect Rotor Gray
Best regards,

Alex Aleccia

Alex Aleccia
Area Sales Manager

Audi of America, Inc.
Mobite +1-310-210-9841
alex aleccia@audi.com
http:/Avww. audiusa.com
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